STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRGUOEJEERN%LNG March 15, 13982 P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

The Harlow Corporation
600 Petroleum Building
Amarillo, Tx 79101

Re: 0'Brien Fee "24" #2-A +
Sec. 24-8S-28E

0'Brien Fee "18" #6-4d
Sec. 18-8S-29E

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form C-104, Request for Allow-
- able, on the subject wells.

However; to date we have not received Deviation Tests sworn to
and notarized.

Upon receipt of said Deviation Tests, the allowables will be
assigned.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Mike Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector
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